
2223-014 Addendum #2   4-19-23 

1) Additional Equipment to be added to bid please see below: 

Item # Description Amount 

086-PBOX-SET Plyo Box Set Includes (1) or each 6”, 12”, 
18” & 24” 

2 

 Encode Training Sensors Download, Apple 
IPad’s, IPad Magnetic Mounts and 
Protective Armor Enclosures, Tech StartUp 
and Support (1 year license). Training 
included. 

8 

 

2) The RFP requests a bid bond on Page 13, Section 1, but there is no further mention of this 

requirement. Could you kindly clarify whether a bid bond is mandatory for this project and provide 

additional details on the requirements? No, a bid bond is not mandatory for this project. 

3) Our company (‘Offeror’) and our subcontractor are both registered to operate in South Carolina, 

however we do not possess a contractor's business license, as we are not a contractor, and it is not 

necessary for our scope of work. Can you please advise if our general business licenses/registration 

will be sufficient for the proposal submission and to execute the work if awarded? Yes that should 

be sufficient. 

4) The Kevlar Balls that are listed on the equipment list have been discontinued by the 

manufacturer.  They still have a few sizes left, but they no longer have the 10lb and 12lb balls that 

were specified.  Would you like to look at different sizes for this option or a different product all 

together? A comparable product would be acceptable. Please provide specifics for comparison. 

5) We would appreciate it if you could provide us with CAD/Architectural drawings of the weight 

room to ensure accurate measurements. Alternatively, would it be possible for our sales rep to 

take measurements during the pre-bid meeting instead? We had a pre-bid meeting today 

4/25/2023 at 10 am 

6) The turf specified for this project has a different overall height than the Encore Ultra Tile flooring. 

To ensure an even surface beneath the feet and eliminate any trip hazards or the need for 

transition strips, we recommend installing an 8mm or 10mm rubber underlayment between the 

subfloor and the turf. In order to include this recommendation in the project specifications and 

requirements, would you like us to add the 8mm or 10mm underlayment to the bid? Alternatively, 

we could plan to install the two floor coverings at different finished heights. Please let us know 

which option you prefer. Please bid as it is specified and add a price as an option for the 

underlayment. 

7) The bid opening that needs to be specified on the outside envelope or box needs to be the date 

that the bid closes, we will open that day to verify all information is correct before the 

committee meets to score. 


